

# Fleetville Diaries Minutes

## 7.30pm February 24th 2011 at Fleetville Community Centre

Present: Paul Eland, Wendy Hyams, Andrew Freeman, Howard Green, Lorraine Hammond, Helen Tung Yep, Anne Strojanovic, Pam Goodrich, Barbara Bond, Vera Foster, Vic Foster, Barry Devereux, Diana Devereux, Jill Little, Mike Neighbour, Jo McCann, Liz Bloom

<p>1. Notices          The Fleetville Festival is on Sunday, March 27<sup>th</sup> and members are asked to be available to act as hosts at the exhibition of <i>Fleetville at Work</i>.  <i>A Year in the Life of Fleetville</i> has been started by Lorraine's account of the bus diversion through Castle Road. See the website.          Jon Meier at Verulam has requested our support with a joint 'vox pop' film project with Fleetville Juniors. Members are asked if they can give up an hour after 4.15 on Wednesdays March 9<sup>th</sup>, 16<sup>th</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup> to be interviewed by Juniors on the street near the Rec.          Liz read out a recent contribution of Ann McBride's account of working at Nicholsons and memories were stirred.....</p>	<p>Liz to email members about the Fleetville Festival and the Verulam/Juniors project.</p>
<p>2. Mike brought out his spreadsheet of a number of shops in Hatfield Road in order to establish their status in the 70s and 80s. A lot of interest in this and valuable information was collected for Mike's book. Many thanks, Mike.</p>	
<p>3. The idea of members collecting evidence about the history of the churches in Fleetville for our Larks in the Parks exhibition was presented. It was pointed out that this could offend Muslim members of the community. It was felt that a similar display covering Islamic practices in Fleetville should be evident too. Approaching the Junior School could be one way of accessing this information.           Having a 'Members' Meeting' in March to be left on 'hold'.</p>	<p>Liz to email members who might be interested in approaching Fleetville Junior School about creating a display.</p>
<p><b>Next meeting on March 31<sup>st</sup> at 7.30pm - Guest speaker Andrew Freeman</b>          £14 was collected from members          £54 in room rental fees (up to end of April) has been paid to Fleetville Community Centre. Funds now stand at minus £12.26 but collections between now and end of April will find us in credit again.</p>	<p>Liz to email members regarding an FD logo that we can use on stationery and the website.</p>

